
 
 

 
 
 

 

 Early in Elmhurst’s history, when it was known as Cottage Hill, the town was the site of a prominent 

orchard. Known today as Cherry Farm Subdivision, the farm was one of the first fruit orchards in the 

Chicago area. In 1851, an early Chicago settler named John R. Case purchased a large piece of property 

on the southeast corner of St. Charles Road and York Street, stretching southwards to what is today 

known as South Street. Acquired in the purchase of this 

land was Bingham’s Tavern, a teamsters stop on St. Charles 

Road, just east of York Street. The Case family had a general 

store on State Street in Chicago, but used the former tavern 

as a summer home until 1860, when they tired of the city 

and settled permanently in Cottage Hill for a farmer’s life.   

In the 1860s, Case’s land was still a windswept prairie. He 

planted both a cherry orchard and an apple orchard, 

though the farm became renowned for its cherries. Case’s 

son, John R. Case, Jr., mused that the apple trees likely 

served as a wind barrier for the cherry orchard. John, Jr. 

recalled that the orchard “consisted of one thousand and 

one trees,” and was in its prime in the 1870s and 1880s: 

“At blossom time it looked like a snow bank. People came from miles to see it. At cherry-picking time 

(kirschen pflucken) it was full of German women who came with their children and babies and spent the 

whole day picking at 50 cents a bushel and some made good wages. All day long the orchard resounded 

with the German vocabulary.” 

John R. Case, Sr. died in 1877, leaving the orchard to his 

son. By the late 1880s, the cherry trees began to grow old 

and die, and the orchard was no longer profitable. In 

1888, Case moved the old tavern house to the southwest 

part of his property. On the original tavern site at 174 E. 

St. Charles Road, he built a large estate home and named 

it Cherry Farm House. In 1891, Case purchased the Clover 

Lawn estate house, formerly known as Hill Cottage 

Tavern, on the corner of St. Charles Road and Cottage Hill 

and had it relocated to the apple orchard on his property. 

He dubbed it Orchard House. Originally built in 1843 by Gerry Bates as a stagecoach stop and post office, 

the storied house still stands today at 413 S. York as the oldest building in Elmhurst.  
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1936 illustration of Bingham’s Tavern, built in 

the 1840s as a rest stop on St. Charles Road 

and acquired by Case in 1851, M2014.1.895 

Cherry Farm House circa 1900, M92.11.5 



The Case family lived at Cherry Farm House until 

1904, at which point the family left Elmhurst for 

California and began selling off lots on the cherry 

farm property. In 1907, Case laid out streets and 

sidewalks on his old Elmhurst land and created the 

Cherry Farm Addition to Elmhurst. The 

development was the first planned subdivision in 

Elmhurst, and contains several of Elmhurst’s most 

historic homes.  

At the time of John R. Case, Jr.’s written reminisces 

in the late 1930s, there were still apple trees 

standing from the original orchard, but the old 

tavern and estate home from Cherry Farm had long 

since been demolished. The last building left from 

the Cherry Farm days, a brick house that had been 

the home of a tenant farmer at 384 S. Hill, was 

demolished in 2019.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

By Daniel Lund, Elmhurst History Museum Staff, September 2021  

Cherry Farm Subdivision advertisement 

circa 1907, M2014.1.513 


